
From: Michelle Wilson
To: Angie Gonzalez
Subject: Fwd: Council Meeting 2/15/17 Agenda Item No. 23 Report No. 17-059
Date: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 11:49:44 AM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bridgit Koller <Bridgit.Koller@calatl.com>
Date: February 15, 2017 at 11:40:02 AM PST
To: "irma.torrez@morganhill.ca.gov" <irma.torrez@morganhill.ca.gov>,
"steve.tate@morganhill.ca.gov" <steve.tate@morganhill.ca.gov>,
"rich.constantine@morganhill.ca.gov" <rich.constantine@morganhill.ca.gov>,
"larry.carr@morganhill.ca.gov" <larry.carr@morganhill.ca.gov>,
"rene.spring@morganhill.ca.gov" <rene.spring@morganhill.ca.gov>,
"caitlin.jachimowicz@morganhill.ca.gov"
<caitlin.jachimowicz@morganhill.ca.gov>
Cc: "michelle.wilson@morganhill.ca.gov"
<michelle.wilson@morganhill.ca.gov>, Gina Paolini
<Gina.Paolini@morganhill.ca.gov>, "Ross Doyle - RJA, South Bay
(RDoyle@rja-gps.com)" <RDoyle@rja-gps.com>
Subject: Council Meeting 2/15/17 Agenda Item No. 23 Report No. 17-059

Mr Mayor, Council, and City Clerk –
 
On behalf of CalAtlantic Homes, the top scoring project for the RDCS2016 year, we are
happy with the allocation we received and feel that both Staff and Planning
Commission did a good job at making sense of the allotments in a transition year.
Specifically we would request no changes to our project.
 
With respect to second year allocations or the redistribution of unused allotments, to
the extent that they do not effect our project or allocations we are neutral.  
 
CalAtlantic will not be attending the hearing this evening.
 
Respectfully,
 
 
BRIDGIT KOLLER 
Vice President Forward Planning 

CalAtlantic Homes 
Continuing the legacies of Ryland and Standard Pacific 
4750 Willow Road, Ste 150, Pleasanton, CA 94588 
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